



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

150311 3AM-GRA1015 Acknowledgement of Application -OMLE

Lusty, Megan <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>

Fri, Mar 13, 2015 at 12:16 PM

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Karén,

The majority of the work being done for the Water Pumping Adaptive Management Plan is being done by our consultant for the resupply pipeline project, Stantec. I will not have the final version back from them much before March 31st so I will not be able to submit this plan earlier than the deadline.

Megan

From: Karén Kharatyan [<mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>]**Sent:** March-11-15 5:58 PM**To:** Phyllis Beaulieu**Cc:** Lusty, Megan; Robin Ikkutisluk**Subject:** Re: 150311 3AM-GRA1015 Acknowledgement of Application -OMLE

[Quoted text hidden]